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Dear Secrelwrioll

| am responding to your request of 10 April 2020 for update from my Department to the
Executive's draft COVID-19 strategy.

As you will be aware, my Department has developed a strategy to oversee our
response to COVID-19 in a holistic and co-ordinated manner. | would ask that the only
action within the Executive Strategy for the Department of Health is in relation to the
implementation and delivery of this DoH Strategy, as per action 1.12 in subsequent
table. Minor amendments to this action are included in red.

Other actions for DoH should be removed at this point. This approach will ensure there
is no confusion or duplication between the two documents and that all actions and
metrics are fully aligned.
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Ref

| Description

~ Action

1.12

Management of the
consequences and impact of
COVID-19 in the health and
social care sector

Deliver the DoH Covid-19 Strategy

| SRO

| Metrics Owner Timescale
As per the DoH | Richard Short,
Covid-19 Pengelly Medium
Strategy DoH and Long
Term
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